
INVITATION FOR BIDS
MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

STREET SWEEPING DISPOSAL

By the
Town of Hopkinton
18 Main Street

Hopkinton, MA 01748

ADDENDUM #2
MARCH 7, 2024

Firm’s submitting a response to Hopkinton’s IFB must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum #1
in its proposal.
Modifications/Clarifications to the INVITATION FOR BID

Q: Can you confirm that the bidder is not hauling the material?

A: The bidder is not hauling the material. Hopkinton DPW will haul materials, using our own
staff and vehicles.

Q: If the contractor is not hauling the material, where and when would prevailing wage apply?

A: Prevailing wage would not apply to this procurement. It is the Town’s Standard Operating
Procedure to include these sheets with most procurements.

Q: What company is the incumbent (or most recent contractor)?

A: Lorusso Corporation

Q: What facility or address was the most recent disposal facility?

A: MASSLITE
40 Cross Street
Plainville, MA 02762

Q: What is the most recent price for the disposal?

A: $100/ton

End Addendum #2


